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From: Michael Wachjo <Michael@nbconsulting.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2015 11:12 AM
To: Alice Finn
Cc: Anthony Kazacos; Sarrah Obeid; Rhys Mikhail; Stewart McGeady
Subject: RE: Newport Arms Hotel - Flood Emergency & Geotechnical forms for DA
lodgement at Pittwater Council
Hi Alice,

As discussed, we have reviewed Council’s flood mapping classifications for this site and find that it has not been
given any flood risk classification (H1 — H6). As such it is our experience that it's not necessary to complete/submit
the flood risk form with the DA, nor is there an appropriate ‘check box’ on the form that relates to sites without a
flood risk classification.

Please contact myself or Rhys Mikhail (our flood expert) should you have any further queries.

Regards,

Michael Wachjo

Design Engineer | Management | B.E. (Civil)
Email: michael@nbconsulting.com.au

Suite 207, 30 Fisher Road Dee Why N.S.W 2099
Phone: 02 9984 7000 | Fax: 02 9984 7444
www.nbconsulting.com.au
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The information in this email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disseminate this email or the information in it and
please promptly alert us then destroy all copies of this email and all information therein. The information in this email remain the Intellectual Property
and Copyright of Northern Beaches Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd , trading as NB Consulting Engineers. This email and information therein must not

be altered or transferred without the written approval of NB Consulting Engineers will not accept responsibility for the integrity of the information
contained in this email.

From: Alice Finn [mailto:alicef@cityplan.com.au]

Sent: 09 November 2015 4:13 PM

To: Michael Wachjo

Cc: Anthony Kazacos; Sarrah Obeid

Subject: Newport Arms Hotel - Flood Emergency & Geotechnical forms for DA lodgement at Pittwater Council

Hi Michael,
As discussed, please find attached the Pittwater Council forms & checklist for DA lodgement.

Can you please assess to see whether they are applicable for DA lodgement? If they are required, can you please
complete the forms and return them to us? Please also let us know if you need to undertake any further assessment
to complete the forms.

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

Alice Finn
Project Planner | STRATEGY & DEVELOPMENT

LEVEL 1, 364 KENT ST, SYDNEY NSW 2000
TEL: +61 2 8270 3500 FAX: +61 2 8270 3501



